Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Cffice Buiiding

2600 Blair Stone Road Colieer M. Castili
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secratary
May 4, 2C05

Mr. Peter Van Fossen

sclidification Products International, Inc
2536 Rolling Meadow Drive

Valrice, Florida 33594

RE: The Petro-Barries™, Petro -Plug™, & Petro-Pipe™
Dear Mr. Fossen:

The Bureau of Petroleum Storage Systems has ccncluded
‘ts review of your request dated April 28, 2005 that was
submitted for above referenced products.

Based upor the submitted third party documents, the use
of the above referenced products are acceptable in the State
of Florida for direct discharge of water from diked field
areas as required in Rule 62-762-701(2) (¢), Florida
admninistrative Code.

If you need additional information, please call Farid
Moghadam at 85(C/245-8848.

Sincerely,

,éﬁap/gpw

John P. Svec, P.E
Storage Tank Regulation Secticn
JPS/FGM/fm

CC: Districts and Local Tank Program Offices

“More Frotection, Less Process”
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